AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) X Action Item

Presenter(s): David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO
PURCHASE CREDIT BY EXAM TESTS FOR EPISD SECONDARY CAMPUSES
FROM TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY AND THE BOARD DELEGATES THE
SUPERINTENDENT OR DESIGNEE THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE RELATED
BUDGETED PURCHASES OF GOODS OR SERVICES AS PER BOARD POLICY.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

169 HIGH SCHOOL ALLOTMENT FUNDS.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.

CREDIT BY EXAMS ALLOW STUDENTS TO EARN COURSE CREDIT TOWARDS
GRADUATION.




EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Instructional Services Department

Memorandum
To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of SchoolsT¥
From: David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction
Date: September 2, 2024
Re: Credit By Exam

The TTU K-12 Credit by Exam is being submitted for board approval. Credit
By Exams (CBEs) offer appropriate and reliable placement or credit for
students in grades K-12.

Students in grades 6-12 who did not receive credit may earn credit by
passing an exam twice (grade of 70 % or above). Students in grades K-12
seeking placement by credit may earn credit by passing these exams

with a grade of 80 % or above.

Should you have any questions, please contact my office at your convenience
at ext. 82201/82202.
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